Dagmawi Amanuel

@website | @mail | @linkedin | @gitlab | @github | +251-920-722-057

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Experienced in applying my programming skills to solve complex challenges with a track record of improving software performance. Dedicated to software engineering with one and a half years of expertise, specializing in JavaScript/TypeScript, Java, SQL, and web development tools. In short, a millennial who loves living life every day and finds great joy in learning from everyone.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: JavaScript/TypeScript, Java, Kotlin, SQL, HTML, CSS, Sass

Frameworks: React, Angular, Node.js, ExpressJS, jQuery, Bootstrap, Tailwind, Redux, Vert.X, Material UI

Dev and API Tools: Visual Studio Code, Git, Gitlab, Postman

Databases: MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL

Others: Agile (Scrum), Debugging, Root Cause Analysis

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer | Bellevue Hotel and Spa

Sep 2022 - Dec 2023

- Built and maintained hotel website for guests and online presence.
- Developed online booking system for efficiency and integrated website with social media for better reach.

Web Developer | *Inter Luxury Hotel*

Nov 2023 - Feb 2024

Full Stack Developer | *eTech S.C.*

Mar 2024 -

- Developing ERP Human Resource Management System for MeQrez Health Service S.C.

EDUCATION

Addis Ababa University Evangadi Networks Bachelor of Science in Information Technology | Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp | Sep 2018 – Jun 2022 Jan 2023 – Oct 2023

PROJECTS

ERP - HRMS | Angular TypeScipt, Material UI, Java - Vert.X, PosgreSQL, Git, Scrum methodology

Mar 2024 -

- Client: MeQrez Health Service S.C
- Creating User Interface Using Angular Js and HTML.
- Involved in the coding and Documentation of this project.
- Involved in Developing Angular HTML web pages and Anguar Material.
- Involved in Unit Test Cases.
- Fixing bugs/issues reported by the production team. Handling the team

Bank IT Support Management System | React.js, Tailwind, Redux, Express.js, MongoDB, Git

Feb 2024

- Developed a comprehensive IT support management system using React.js and Redux for frontend state management.
- Implemented backend functionality with Node.js and Express.js framework, ensuring efficient handling of server-side operations.
- Utilized MongoDB database for data storage and retrieval, facilitating seamless management of support requests and user information.
- Designed a user-friendly interface allowing bank branches to request support, track request status, and manage IT officers.

- Developed a task management system using React.js for the frontend interface.
- Implemented backend functionalities with Node.js and Express.js framework to handle task management and user authentication.
- Utilized MySQL as the database to store task data, user information, and duty assignments securely.
- Designed an intuitive user interface for IT officers to add, edit, and delete tasks based on dates and assignees.
- Implemented real-time updates for task assignments and completion status using WebSocket technology.

CERTIFICATIONS

CCNA: Enterprise Networking, Security, and Automation | Cisco Modern Software Development Tools | Orange Digital Center

Feb 2022

Mar 2022